



MISHE YOSEVSKI

ABOUT ME

Responsible person with excellent communication skills. The experience in various work engagements over many years proves that I can work in different environments, in a team, but also individually. I handle work well under pressure and always finish it on time.

EDUCATION

- **1977 - 1981 Skopje College, Skopje, North Macedonia**
- **1969 - 1977 High School "Goce Delcev", Svet Nikole, North Macedonia**

EXPERIENCE

- **2024 - B&M Distribution Centre, Bedford, UK**
- **2015 - 2017 Dominos Pizza UK delivery**
- **2012 - 2014 Bimbo Cooperative Alba, Italy agricultural work, maintenance, grafting**
- **2010 - 2012 Various temporary agency jobs, Slovenia**
- **2004 - 2010 AGP Engineering, Sveti Nikole, North Macedonia**
- **1994 - 2004 Water Economy, Sveti Nikole, North Macedonia maintenance and change of water pipes**
- **1984 - 1994 Macedonian Railways construction technician - railway maintenance**

CONTACT

Phone

07577002069

Email

misosvnikole@gmail.com

Address

Flat 6, 35 Kimbolton Road
Bedford, MK40 2PB

SKILLS

- excellent communication skills
- quick thinker
- support for the others when needed
- team worker

LANGUAGE

Macedonian - mother language

English language - intermediate level

DRIVING LICENCE

- Full UK driving license HGV Class 1 (C + E) categories 04/2022
- Driving CPC Card
- Digital Tachograph Card